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PXIE (Project X Injector Experiment) is a program of research and development aimed at integrated systems testing of critical components comprising the front end of the Project X linac at Fermilab. This program is being undertaken as a key component of the larger Project X R&D program. The successful completion of the PXIE program will demonstrate the concept for the Project X front end, thereby minimizing the primary technical risk element within Project X.

Considerable effort has already gone into the design of the PXIE RFQ. The RFQ design is complete, and critical construction processes have been tested, some in multiple environments.  The project is now entering a phase where adjustments to the design will become very expensive.  Machining and brazing the copper vanes and their subcomponents is an irreversible process.

The Committee is generally charged to assess engineering design of PXIE RFQ, its assembly process, and the results of the prototype fabrication tests.  It will determine whether technical risk in the remaining process is low enough to commit the remaining material and labor resources for module construction.  More specifically, the committee is asked to consider and respond to the following questions: 

· Was a comprehensive fabrication plan presented?
· What if any are the remaining design and fabrication decisions that must be made?
· Were the fabrication tests successful and have they proved that the fabrication process poses a low hazard?
· Has manufacturing and assembly error analysis been performed?  Are there any other construction operations that pose a significant risk?
· What is the plan for Quality Assurance/Quality Control?
· What effort or material will be required from FNAL to complete the fabrication process, mechanical and RF measurements, and tuning?

The committee is asked to organize their comments and recommendations relative to this charge and provide a concise written report within two weeks of the completion of the review.
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